
 

 

 
 
 
 
3 March 2017 
 
 
Ms Lyn Camelleri 
Director 
Adjudication 
GPO Box 3131 
Canberra ACT 2601 
 
By Email 
 
 
Dear Ms Camilleri 
 
 
A91567 & A91568 - SACOME & Ors - Amendment to participating members 
 
The South Australian Chamber of Mines and Energy Inc (SACOME), on behalf of the 
applicants in relation to this matter, advises the Australian Competition and Consumer 
Commission (ACCC) of the following amendments to the listing of participating members to 
the application. 
 
The following eight companies are to be included in the application as a participating member 
to the application: 

Pernod Ricard Winemakers Pty Ltd (ABN 75 007 870 046) 
Address: 16 Byfield Street, North Ryde NSW  2113 

Orora Limited (ABN 55 004 275 165) 
Address: 109 Burwood Road, Hawthorn VIC  3122 

Impeach Pty Ltd (trading as Foodland Promotions) (ABN 85 528 062 001) 
Address: 292 Grange Rd, Flinders Park SA  5025 

Flinders University (ABN 65 542 596 200) 
Address: GPO Box 2100, Adelaide SA  5001 

University of South Australia (ABN 37 191 313 308) 
Address: GPO Box 2471, Adelaide SA  5001 

Peregrine Corporation (ABN 76 101 751 400) 
Address: 270 The Parade, Kensington SA  5068 

Brickworks Building Products (ABN 63 119 059 513) 
Address: 738 – 780 Wallgrove Road, Horsley Park NSW  2175 

IGA Distribution (SA) Pty Ltd (ABN 57 008 193 155) 
Address: 410-450 Findon Road, Kidman Park  SA 5025 

 
The total number of participating members is amended to 19.



 

Accordingly, the following amendments are made to the original supporting submission for the 
application for authorisation lodged with the ACCC on 4 January 2017: 
 
Page 5, line 11 – delete 1,400GWh and replace with 1,909GWh 
 
Page 6, line 6 – delete 180MW and replace with 245MW 
 
Page 6, line 7 - delete 1,400GWh and replace with 1,909GWh 
 
Page 7, line 3 - delete 180MW and replace with 245MW 
 
Page 16, line 23 – delete 10% and replace with 15% 
 
Page 16, table – delete 1.4TWh and replace with 1.9TWh 
 
If you have any queries in relation to any aspect of the above, please do not hesitate to contact 
Dr Nigel Long, Director, Industry & Government Advocacy on (08) 8202 9999 or by email 
nlong@sacome.org.au. 
 
Yours Sincerely 

 
Rebecca Knol 
Chief Executive Officer 


